Mike Oram

Full Stack Software Developer

- Bristol, United Kingdom
- hello@mike-oram.co.uk
- Sec. 07951 068115
- S mike-oram.co.uk
- SlothSan
- in Mike-Oram

CERTIFICATIONS Certified Scrum Master (19.08.2022) Scrum Alliance Responsive Web Design (23.05.2022) FreeCodeCamp JavaScript Algorithms and (19.08.2

Data Structures FreeCodeCamp

Various Codecademy Certifications

They include: PHP, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React.js, SQL, Git, Node.js.

Please see my LinkedIn for a full list of certifications.

INTERESTS

Hiking	Gardening
Cooking	Politics
Reading	Learning
PC Gaming	Dungeons & Dragons

I am a passionate and aspiring Full Stack Developer, with an affinity for working on the back-end. In my spare time I like to go on long walks, watch HBO TV series and do a little bit of gardening! I have always had a passion for technology, it's what got me started in a career in IT support, I really enjoyed the scripting, automation and problem solving I did as part of the job. This led me to transitioning away from IT Support into Software Development.

PROJECTS

I recently studied full stack software development at iO Academy, during my time there and since I have worked on a range of projects, both as a individual and in a scrum team. Below is a small selection of my favourites, please take a look at my portfolio for the rest.

JavaScript Game

Surfwave Fury

We built a keyboard racing game based on a penguin surfing to a finish line. Using JavaScript for DOM Manipulation and event handling. We designed the game from the ground up. I worked on the highly customised CSS for the game, mainly on the animation and general styling whilst also contributing towards the JavaScript that drove the game. **GitHub || Live**

PHP OOP Listing App

lcepace

We built an Object Orientated PHP Listing app that was designed to look like a late 00's social media site, using PHP to read, update and display data from a MySQL database and used SCSS to style the site. I mainly worked on the PHP applying OOP and SOLID principles, which linked the database to the site and allowed the data to display and be updated / created from forms on the site. I also worked on styling using SCSS. During this project we were pair programming, which I found very enjoyable! **GitHub || Live**

WORK HISTORY

Eunomia Research & Consulting

System Administrator

I looked after Eunomia's infrastructure, software and hardware and worked on numerous projects to improve IT within the business. Whilst at Eunomia I hired, managed and mentored a person who took over the service desk to give me more time to focus on project work to improve the IT service.

GL Law

IT Service Desk Analyst

.

I was hired into GL to help with the service desk and free up my then-managers time to focus on project work for the business, during my time here I had my first intro to programming and discovered that I really enjoyed scripting, automation and the problem solving aspect of it, which led to me to where I am today.

SCC IT Onsite Support Engineer	(19.12.2016 - 12.06.2018)
AECOM IT Support Technician	(19.11.2014 - 19.11.2016)
Sainsburys	(19.04.2010 - 30.10.2014)

EDUCATION

EDUCATION

iO Academy

Full Stack Track

I enrolled in the Full Stack Track course at iO Academy the course included the following languages and technologies: PHP, HTML, CSS, SCSS, JavaScript, SQL, NodeJS, React, TypeScript, MongoDB, OOP, MVC, Git.

You can find a link to the curriculum here

QA Apprenticeships

Advanced Level Apprenticeship in IT, Software, Web & Telecoms Professionals 03.03.2016) Meril

I completed my apprenticeship whilst working at AECOM, it provided the skills I would rely on later in my IT support career, whilst also working in a fast paced business environment.

Winterbourne Academy A Levels & GCSES